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March 26, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company will be relocating two Telecommunication Technicians from McMaude
Place in Santa Rosa to Ignacio Substation.

In an attempt to minimize disruption the local Company Labor Relations
Representative and local Union Business Representative met to discuss the best
method to accomplish this action. As a result of this meeting Company
identified two volunteers. Selection of the two volunteers was with the
approval of all other Telecommunication Technicians located at McMaude Place.

Accordingly, and pursuant to Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical
Agreement, Company proposes that the two volunteer Telecommunication
Technicians, Mike Burnett and John Nyquist, be relocated to Ignacio
Substation.

It is further proposed, however, that these two employees will be considered
as headquartered at Ignacio Substation for the purposes of Title 201 and that
for all other contract provisions their headquarters will remain McMaude
Place.

This agreement will become effective as soon as the move can be made following
the signing of this agreement. Either party may cancel this agreement by
providing 30 days advance notice.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Very truly yodrs,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By -
' \~‘§¥;> g?*Re]ations

Manager of Industri

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL

BROTHERHQOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
&Ahh &: , 1990 By
Business Manager
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